

1st Edition 2018

Adult Prescribing Guidelines:

INTEGRATED CONTINENCE & UROLOGY PRODUCTS FORMULARY

Bladder & Bowel Service (BathNES) and

Urology Department, Royal United Hospital, Bath

The aim of this guidance is to provide information about urological and continence products carefully selected by the Department of Urology (Royal United Hospital and the Bladder and Bowel Service (St Martins Hospital, serving the BANES geographical area). The formulary highlights and recommends the most effective, high quality, cost effective products available to prescribe, based on the clinical need of a patient and following a thorough assessment. Some products are categorised as occasional use, teaching purposes or for hospital use only (Colour coded accordingly)

Please use the formulary for all new patient assessments using the appropriate colour coding below.

Amber	Occasional use only	Where a specialist input is needed
Green	First line products	Recommended in both primary and secondary care

Bladder & Bowel Service,	Urology Department,
St Martins Hospital,	Royal United Hospital,
Clara Cross Lane,	Combe Park,
BATH BA2 5RP	BATH BA1 3AU
Tel: 01225 831766	Tel: 01225 825990
(Sonya Sibun)	(Jackie Robinson)



Important points to consider before issuing a prescription for a urology/continence product:

- Always confirm with the patient what they already have in stock and what they actually need wherever possible.
- Do not issue any post- dated prescriptions.
- Non-formulary requests for new items directly from a Dispensing Appliance Contractor (DAC) on behalf of the patient should be approved by the NHS employed or NHS commissioned healthcare professional responsible for the patient's care plan.
- Do not issue or add new urology items to a patients repeat prescription unless they have been initiated and approved by a qualified healthcare professional (e.g. Bladder and Bowel continence specialist nurse; an NHS commissioned district nurse providing the patient's care plan or by a registered nurse at the patient's nursing home) Requests should adhere to the formulary unless there is written evidence or a clinic letter in the patients notes detailing the rationale for deviating from the formulary.
- Frequent requests for high quantities of products for a patient may indicate that the patient has a problem and needs to be reviewed.
- Do not issue a prescription for any item that has already been supplied by a DAC in advance, except in an emergency situation where an NHS employed or NHS commissioned nurse has contacted your practice directly, explained the reasons why, and authorisation has been granted by a prescriber at your practice first. DACS are contractually required to only supply appliances upon receipt of a valid prescription or an emergency request from a prescriber.



Contents

	Page
INDWELLING CATHETER LONG TERM	4
CATHETERS FOR SHORT/MEDIUM TERM USE	5
SPECIALIST CATHETERS	5
ENLARGED PROSTATE - SPECIALIST CATHETERS	6
SILVER COATED CATHETERS	6
LEG BAGS	7
SINGLE USE NIGHT DRAINAGE BAGS	8
SEVEN DAY DRAINABLE BAGS	9
BELLY BAG	10
CATHETER BAG STANDS	10
LEG BAG HOLDERS/SUPPORT	11
CATHETER SUPPORT STRAPS	11
CATHETER VALVES	12
CATHETER MAINTENANCE SOLUTIONS	12
CATHETERISATION LUBRICANT, LOCAL ANAESTHETIC & ANTISEPTIC	13
ISC INTERMITTENT CATHETERS	14
INCONTINENCE SHEATHS	16
INCONTINENCE DEVICE FOR A RETRACTED PENIS	17
TRANS-ANAL IRRIGATION	18
ANAL PLUGS	19
FAECAL COLLECTORS	20
ADHESIVE REMOVER SPRAYS AND ACCESSORIES	20
URETHRAL DILATOR	21
CONTINENCE APPLIANCES (COMMUNITY)	21
PRESCRIBING GUIDELINES	23
MANUFACTURERS' CONTACT INFORMATION	24



INDWELLING CATHETER LONG TERM

PLEASE ENSURE FEMALE LENGTH CATHETERS ARE NOT USED FOR MALE PATIENTS

Large charriere sizes i.e. size 18, although available on prescription, should not be used unless specifically indicated.

Licenced for urethral and suprapubic, use for up to 12 weeks. All patients should be assessed on an individual basis and their optimum time for catheter change established. All balloon sizes are 10mls unless otherwise stated.

Please note: the last two digits of the order code will denote the charriere size required.

Indwelling Catheter Long Term			
PRODUCT	GAUGE/CH	PACK	PRICE £
	JIZL	SIZL	
Rusch			Review June 2019
Sympacath Aquaflate		1	£6.22
Includes prefilled 10ml water for			
ballon and syringe for deflation.	12 – 16 ch		
Community use	12 - 10 011		
Rüsch			
Brilliant Aquaflate all silicone.	12 – 16	1	£6.11
<u> </u>	18 – 24		
sterile water and 10ml empty	(Urology)		
syringe for balloon deflation.			
Rüsch			
As above	12 - 16	1	£6.11
Female length			
Linc Medical			
"Supra-Flo" all silicone	14 – 20	1	£10.95
<u> </u>			
with 'Unibal' integral balloon.			
Glycerine	22 24		
	Rusch Sympacath Aquaflate Includes prefilled 10ml water for ballon and syringe for deflation. Community use Rüsch Brilliant Aquaflate all silicone. Standard length Includes syringe prefilled with sterile water and 10ml empty syringe for balloon deflation. Rüsch As above Female length Linc Medical "Supra-Flo" all silicone Standard length. two-way open tipped catheter with 'Unibal' integral balloon.	Rusch Sympacath Aquaflate Includes prefilled 10ml water for ballon and syringe for deflation. Community use Rüsch Brilliant Aquaflate all silicone. Standard length Includes syringe prefilled with sterile water and 10ml empty syringe for balloon deflation. Rüsch As above Female length Linc Medical "Supra-Flo" all silicone Standard length. two-way open tipped catheter with 'Unibal' integral balloon. Glycerine For use with debri-clots. GAUGE/CH SIZE 12 – 16 12 – 16 13 – 24 (Urology) 14 – 20 14 – 20	Rusch Sympacath Aquaflate Includes prefilled 10ml water for ballon and syringe for deflation. Community use Rüsch Brilliant Aquaflate all silicone. Standard length Includes syringe prefilled with sterile water and 10ml empty syringe for balloon deflation. Rüsch As above Female length Linc Medical "Supra-Flo" all silicone Standard length. two-way open tipped catheter with 'Unibal' integral balloon. Glycerine For use with debri-clots. GAUGE/CH SIZE PACK SIZE 1 1 1 1 12 – 16 ch 18 – 24 (Urology) 12 - 16 1 14 – 20 1



	Linc Medical			
0847 12 05G	As above	12 - 16	1	£10.95
0847 14 05G	Female length			
0847 16 10G	0			

CATHETERS FOR SHORT/MEDIUM TERM USE

Maximum period of use is up to 28 days. Licenced for urethral and supra public use. If patient has a latex allergy revert to Rüsch Long-term Brilliant Aquaflate all silicone.

	Catheters for Short/Medium Term Use				
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	GAUGE/CH SIZE	PACK SIZE	PRICE £	
	Rüsch				
DP310112 -	Aquaflate PTFE	12 - 16	1	£2.17	
DP310116	Coated Latex with sterile water filled syringe for balloon inflation and empty syringe for balloon deflation.			Review June 2019	
	Standard length (look for PTFE non-latex) Short term use				
	Rüsch				
DP210112-	As above	12 - 16	1	£2.17	
DP210116	Female length				

SPECIALIST CATHETERS

This catheter may offer an alternative for those patients experiencing problems with urinary infection, by-passing or catheter blockage and are licensed for up to 12 weeks. There is no tip to the end of these catheters creating an additional drainage channel.

Specialist Catheters				
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	GAUGE/CH SIZE	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
3423 – 212 3423 – 214 3423 – 216	MacGregor Healthcare Ltd Qufora all silicone catheter with integral balloon and open tip. Prefilled water/glycerine syringe for balloon inflation and additional syringe for deflation.	12 - 16	1	£5.50
0845 14 05G	Linc Medical "Supra-Flo" all silicone two-way	14 – 20	1	£10.95



0845 16 10G 0845 18 10G 0845 20 10G 0845 22 10G 0845 24 10G	open tipped catheter with 'Unibal' integral balloon. Glycerine Standard length. For use with debri-clots. (Use for SP also)	22 – 24 (Urology)		
	Specialist Catheters (cont	inued)		
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	GAUGE/CH SIZE	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
USM4008- USM4018	UltraSmooth plus MCath4 Standard Length (with 4 drainage eyes)	8-18ch	60	£63.00
0847 12 05G 0847 14 05G 0847 16 10G	Linc Medical As above Female length	12 - 16	1	£10.95
2264S 14 UK 2264S 16 UK 2264S 18 UK	Bard Biocath Aquafil (SP use) Standard length Hydrogel coated. Includes prefilled syringe of 10ml sterile water Hospital use	14 / 16 / 18 20-24 (Urology only)	1	£9.60

ENLARGED PROSTATE - SPECIALIST CATHETERS ONLY

May be used for patients with an enlarged prostate who have experienced problems with insertion of standard catheter. They are licensed for up to twelve weeks. There is a special tip at the end of these catheters to negotiate large prostates.

Enlarged Prostate – Specialist Catheters only				
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	GAUGE/CH SIZE	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
AB6718 - AB6724	Coloplast X-Flow silicone 2 ways Delinotte tip Volume 50ml	18 - 24	5	58.70
28490 - 28494	Coloplast Tieman Tip (standard) Hospital use	14 – 18	30	£45.17
5382 - 5386	Coloplast Conveen EasiCath Home use Tieman Tip	12-16	25	£31.40



IQ 3204. 12 - 3204. 16	Manfred Sauer IQ Cath Gel	12-16ch	30	£46.68

SILVER ALLOY COATED CATHETERS

For use only after discussion with a nurse from the Bladder & Bowel Service.

The Bard Bardex IC silver alloy coated catheters may be suitable as an option for those patients with a history of recurrent catheter blockage/infection. Though not suitable for urine that contains proteus or pseudomonas. The release of silver ions within the coating restricts the micro-organism's ability to multiply. They are licensed for medium term use of 28 days as their effectiveness is reduced after this time.

LEG BAGS

The sterile bags listed below are suitable for the collection of urine from indwelling catheters or incontinence sheaths. (Bags that are not sterile should only be used with sheaths). These bags are intended for daytime use. A larger drainage bags which can be attached to the leg bag have more capacity for overnight use. Bags may be worn in difference positions on the leg, thigh, knee or calf and the position will determine the length of the inlet tube. Bags can be attached to the leg using latex free, washable elastic Velcro straps with non-slip backing which come with the leg bags or leg bag holder/support.

	Leg Bags			
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
	Great Bear Libra Leg bags With lever tap, overnight connector and elastic non-slip Velcro straps.			
10100A	Short tube (10cm) 350ml.	Lever Tap	10	£28.13
10102C	Short tube (10cm) 500ml	Т Тар	10	£28.55
10106G	Short tube (10cm) 750mls	Т Тар	10	28.87
10104E	Long tube (30cm) 500ml	Т Тар	10	£28.55



10108J	Long tube (30cm) 750ml	Lever Tap	10	£28.87
10120W	Long tube (30cm) 1000ml	Lever Tap	10	£29.19
10122Y	Adjustable tube (45cm) 1000ml	Lever Tap	10	£29.19
	Convatec / Unomedical Ltd Careline Leg bags All with needle free sample port. Overnight connection tube. Elasticated Velcro straps			
45-01-SVCG	Short tube T Tap.350mls	Т Тар	10	£25.69
45-05-SVCG	Short Tube T Tap 500mls	Т Тар	10	£25. 48
46-09-SVCG	Short Tube Lever Tap 750mls	Lever Tap	10	£26.93
Continued				
ORDER CODE	Leg Bags (continued	DETAILS	PACK	PRICE £
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	SIZE	PRICE
45-02-LVCG	Long Tube 350mls T Tap	Т Тар	10	£26.69
46-06-LVCG	Long tube 500mls. Lever tap	Lever Tap	10	£25.48
45-06-LVCG	Long tube 500ml. T tap.	Т Тар	10	£25.48
46-10-LVCG	Long tube 750ml. Lever tap	Lever Tap	10	£26.93
45-10-LVCG	Long tube 750ml. T tap	Т Тар	10	£26.93
	Great Bear Libra Conform 3 Leg bag The chambers of the leg bag conform to the contour of the thigh/calf making it more comfortable to wear.	For use with sheaths		
10114Q	500ml. Short tube (10cm)		10	£28.82
10115R	500ml Long tube (30cm)		10	£28.82



SINGLE USE NIGHT DRAINAGE BAGS

Single use for connection to leg bags or catheter valves to maintain a closed circuit and reduce catheter acquired infections. Note T-tap for easy emptying.

	Single Use Night Drainage Bags				
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £	
	Great Bear Single use night bags				
10300S	GB2 night bag non-sterile without tap	Т Тар	10	£2.68	
10303V	GB3 night bag non-sterile with single use T tap	Т Тар	10	£3.32	
10GB3S	GB3 night bag Sterile with single use T tap	Т Тар	10	£5.77	
	Unomedical Ltd				
45-40-LBC	Careline E2 non-sterile urine bag. 2litre. 90cm tube		10	£2.47	

SEVEN DAY DRAINABLE BAGS

These bags are for continuous use for catheters on free-drainage and should be replaced after seven days. Disconnection in the interim is not recommended as this breaks the sterile closed system and increases the risk of catheter acquired infection.

	Seven Day Drainable Bags			
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
	Great Bear Reusable night bag 2000ml. sterile			
10400W	GB4 night bag with lever tap	Lever tap	10	£13.59
10402Y	GB4 Fold up night bag with lever tap and star formed tubing.	Lever tap	10	£14.23
10430U	GB6, 3- Litre Sterile and Reusable with Star Tubing (120cm)	Lever tap	10	£17.30



10330Y	GB5, 3-Litre, Non-Sterile, single use	Т Тар	10	£5.90
	Unomedical Ltd			
45-20-IDCG	Careline+ E4 2 Litre, 103cm tube	Т Тар	10	£11.84
46-20-IDCG	Careline+ E4 2 Litre, 103cm tube	Lever tap	10	£11.84



BELLY BAG

Each bag comprises a drainage bag and is worn around the waist. Urine is drained into the bag by means of residual bladder pressure. The bag should be changed every 28 days.

	Belly Bag			
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
B1000	Teleflex Rüsch belly bag Latex free 1000ml Capacity bag with anti-reflux valve. Suitable for attachment to both urethral or suprapubic catheters. Can be worn for up to 28 days.		1	£10.70
PO337	Replacement belt		1	£2.39
B1000CT	Rüsch Belly bag with extended 60cm drainage tubing		1	£10.70
B1000P	Rüsch Belly bag with sample port		1	£10.70

CATHETER BAG STANDS

Drainable bags need to be supported on a stand to avoid the creation of negative pressure at 30cms below the bladder. If pressure is allowed to build, it can cause catheter blockage from suction on the bladder mucosa.

Please telephone Rapid Care Home Delivery customer services for a complimentary floor stand or bed bag holder - Phone 0800 181 901



LEG BAG HOLDERS/SUPPORT

An alternative method of supporting the leg bag. Manufactured from a soft, latex free fabric it encases the leg bag to hold it against the patient's leg. The sleeve has an opening for the tap for easy emptying.

	Leg Bag Holders/Support			
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
	Unomedical Ltd Careline (CareSleeve)			
46-LS-01 46-LS-03 46-LS-05 46-LS-07	Small (30-45cm) Medium (45-65cm) Large (55-80cm) Extra Large (65-90cm)		4	£8.33 £8.33 £8.33 £8.33
45-85-EX	Careline leg bag straps		10	£14.45
10660S 10655M 10654L 10665X	Great Bear Libra Leg Bag Holder (sleeve) Small (30-45cm) Medium (45-65cm) Large (55-80cm) X-Large (65-90cm)		4	£8.53 £8.53 £8.53 £8.53
10622C 10637T	Great Bear Libra leg bag strap with non-slip silicone backing (for drainage bags) Calf Thigh		10 10	£14.04 £14.04

CATHETER SUPPORT STRAPS

	Catheter Support Straps				
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £	
383001	Coloplast Simpla Retaining Strap. Latex free re-usable strap	Adult 50cm	5	£14.29	



383003	As above	Abdominal	5	£15.77
		90cm		
	Catheter Support Straps	(cont.)		
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
	Great Bear			
	Fix it strap (Velcro)			
10646C	Short		5	£14.20
10644A	Adult			£14.20
10645B	Abdominal			£15.54
10647D	Adjustable (150cm cut to fit)			£17.91

CATHETER VALVES

It is recommended to change catheter valves every 5-7 days. A urine drainage bag may be attached to an open catheter valve to allow for free drainage overnight.

Contra-indications: reduced bladder capacity, no bladder sensation, cognitive impairment and insufficient manual dexterity to operate a catheter valve.

	Catheter Valves			
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
	Unomedical			
	Careline sterile catheter valve			
90 821 1S-20	with lever tap	Lever	5	£3.98
90 805 1S-20	with T-tap	Т Тар	5	£4.21
BFF5	Bard Flip- Flo Valve	Lever	5	£13.37

CATHETER MAINTENANCE SOLUTIONS

Catheter maintenance solutions should not be considered as an option for routine catheter maintenance. There should be a clinical rationale for use of catheter maintenance solutions, and they should only be considered for short term use, to treat indwelling catheters for prevention of encrustation, or to dissolve crystal formulation. A 3.23% citric acid solution is recommended for reduction of crystallisation. Two sequential instillations of a small volume are more effective than a single administration. Please see protocol for further guidance.



Monitoring pH will help identify the need for, and the type of solution required. Citric acid should only be used for those patients who have a consistently high pH of 6.8 or above.

It is good practice to cut open catheters on removal, from those patients where blocking is a problem to see if the lumen is blocked by sediment deposit.

Bladder Washout Equipment

Please contact Rapid Care Home Delivery Service for the following complimentary items on 0800181901

1 Litre Bottles of Normal Saline 0.09%	
50ml Bladder syringes	
I litre plastic jugs	
Sterile field	

Please also see Protocol

	Catheter Maintenance Solutions			
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
	B Braun Uro-tainer Twin. Solution divided into a twin delivery system allowing for two sequential solution administrations			
9746609	Citric acid 3.23% Suby G	2 x 30 ml	1	£4.81
9746625	Citric acid 6% Solution R	2 x 30ml	1	£4.81
	Bard			
CSG 50	Optiflo G	50 ml	1	£3.60
CSG 100	3.23% citric acid (Suby G)	100ml	1	£3.60
CSR50	Optiflo R	50ml	1	£3.60
CSR100	6.0% citric acid Solution R	100ml	1	£3.60
CSS50	Optiflo S	50ml	1	£3.39
CSS100	0.9% Saline	100ml	1	£3.39



CATHETERISATION LUBRICANT, LOCAL ANAESTHETIC AND ANTISEPTIC

For use when catheterising both male and female patients. To minimise damage to the urethra, facilitate painless instrumentation and reduce the risk of associated infection.

Please note: Must not be used in patients with known hypersensitivity to the active ingredients or in patients with significantly damaged urethral mucosa.

	Lubricant, Local Anaesthetic and Antiseptic				
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £	
	Instillagel				
		(Urology)			
	Applicator tubes		10	£7.99	
	Sterile lubricant gel	6ml	1	£8.90	
	Sterile lubricant gel	11ml	1	£8.90	
	A water-soluble lubricant can be used in patients where use of lidocaine is contra-indicated.				
CJM08501 CJM12501	Cathejell Mono Sterile lubricant gel Sterile lubricant gel	8.5g 12.5g	1	£0.80 £0.85	

INTERMITTENT SELF-CATHETERISATION (ISC)

Single use only. Indications for use: patients with incomplete bladder emptying e.g. neurogenic bladder disorders, particularly patients with multiple sclerosis, spina bifida, diabetes and spinal cord injury.

	Intermittent Self-Catheterisation				
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £	
	Peak Medical				
USP4008- 4009	UltraSmooth Plus (male) (Standard)	CH 8-18	25	£23.75	
USD1808- 1818	UltraSmooth Plus (fem) (standard)	CH 8-18	25	£23.75	
USA4208 – USA4218CH	UltraSmooth Aqua (integral water sachet) Male (42cm)	CH8-18	30	£37.20	



USA1408- 4218	UltraSmooth Plus Aqua (integral water sachet) Female (14cm)			
1210	MacGregor Healthcare Ltd			
361412/14/16	Qufora Twostep Standard (Male)	CH 12-16	30	£25.80
361210/12/14	Qufora Twostep – Female	CH 10-14	30	£25.80
W2SM10- W2SM16	Wycath H20 - Male	CH 10-16		
The following occasional us	products are recommended for teace.	ching purpo	ses onl	y and/or
28810-28814	Coloplast Speedicath Compact Plus (Female)	CH 10-14	30	£49.06
28592	Speedibag (to be used with compact catheter)	One size	30	£21.09
28920 (10ch) 28922 (12ch) 28924 (14ch) 28916 (16ch)	Male Speedicath Flex (pocket)	CH 12-16	30	£54.30
	Wellspect Healthcare			
404- 10 -25 to	Lofric Origo with water Standard 40cm	CH 10-16	30	£51.64
404 - 16 -25	Lofric Sense Female (15cm)	CH 8- 16	30	£47.37
416 08 25-	Lofric Hydro-kit (integral bag) female/paed	CH 10-16	20	£39.47
416 14 25	Lofric Hydro-kit (integral bag) male, non-PVC	CH 12-16	20	£37.88
	Lofric Hydro-kit – M Tiemann		20	£38.23
70104-70164 88081 -8ch	Hollister VaPro Pocket Male Infyna Female	CH 12-18	30	£51.91
88101-10ch 88121-12ch 88141-14ch		CH 8-14	30	£52.43



INCONTINENCE SHEATHS

These can offer a valuable alternative method of urinary incontinence containment management for men. Sheaths are available with and without fixing devices which may be applied externally. It is important to accurately assess for type and size of sheath using the manufacturer's measuring device. It is recommended that the sheaths are changed daily.

Adhesive removers and barrier products are not normally recommended with sheaths. Adhesive residue can be washed away with warm soapy water and barrier creams may interfere with adhesion. If a patient is experiencing related problems, advice may be obtained from the Bladder and Bowel Service.

	Sheaths			
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
	Coloplast Convene Optima Silicone sheath. Individually packaged in rigid compact case.			
22025	25mm (standard length 80mm)		30	£51.68
22030	30mm (standard length)			
22035	35mm (standard length)			
22040	40mm (standard length)			
22121	21mm (shorter length 55mm)			
22125	25mm (shorter length)			
22130	30mm (shorter length)			
22135	35mm (shorter length)			
	Great Bear Libra Sheath. Silicone. Individually packaged with easy tear opening			
GBLSS24 GBLSS28 GBLSS31 GBLSS33 GBLSS35 GBLSS40	Standard 24mm Standard 28mm Standard 31mm Standard 33mm Standard 35mm Standard 40mm		30	£ 47.13



	Sheaths (cont.)			
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
	Great Bear (continued)			
GBLSP24 GBLSP28 GBLSP31 GBLSP33 GBLSP35 GBLSP40	Pop on 24mm Pop on 28mm Pop on 31mm Pop on 33mm Pop on 35mm Pop on 40mm		30	£ 47.13
GBLSW24 GBLSW28 GBLSW31 GBLSW33 GBLSW35 GBLSW40	Wide band 24mm Wide band 28mm Wide band 31mm Wide band 33mm Wide band 35mm Wide band 40mm		30	£ 47.13

INCONTINENCE DEVICE FOR A RETRACTED PENIS

Incontinence Device for a Retracted Penis				
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
	Hollister			
9873	Incare Retracted Penis Pouch for Urine Collection with Flextend skin barrier (a thinner hydrocolloid flange with more flexibility and air permeable).		10	£28.90



TRANS-ANAL IRRIGATION

Rectal irrigation should only be tried if other less invasive methods of bowel management have failed to adequately control constipations and/or faecal incontinence. Please contact the Bladder and Bowel Service for advice. A full continence assessment should be carried out prior to considering Trans-Anal Irrigation ensuring there are no contra-indications.

	Trans-anal Irrigation	1	
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PRICE £
	MacGregor Healthcare Ltd		
53601-015	Qufora mini system -15 irrigations	Hand pump & 15 hydrophilic cones	£59.00
53601 -030	or with 30 irrigations	Hand pump & 30 cones	£118
52715 -015	15 extension tubes (single use)	Daily use -2 boxes/month Water bag with alternate day use	£45
QTM	Qufora IrriSedo Cone System (includes water bag with pump plus 15 irrigations)	Daily use – 2 boxes/month Alternate day use – 1 box	£101.66
52601 -15	15 Hydrophillic cones	Daily use- replace control unit after 3 months. Alternate day use- replace after 6 months	£59
	Qufora Ballon system		
5801-002	Base set <u>regular</u> – 1 control unit, water bag,2 rectal hydrophilic catheters	Daily use- 2 boxes/alternate day use – 1 box	£70
58102-002	Base set small – 1 control unit, water bag,2 rectal hydrophilic catheters		
58201	Accessory set small – water bag, 15 rectal catheters	Includes water bag, 15 rectal catheters and 15	£115



58202-015	Accessory set <u>regular</u> – water bag, 15 rectal catheters	collection bags. Daily use – 2 boxes or alternate day use – 1 box.	
53201-015 53001-015 53101-015	12mm catheters 21mm catheters 30mm catheters		

ANAL PLUGS

Note: if considering using this product please discuss with a Continence Nurse Specialist first.

	Anal Plugs			
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
	Renew Medical Ltd			
702	Renew inserts starter pack (5 regular and 5 large)		10	£65.11
706	Renew inserts regular		30	£65.11
707	Renew inserts large		30	£65.11
	Coloplast			
1450	Peristeen anal plug	Small 35mm	20	£44.15
1451	Peristeen anal plug	Large 45mm	20	£43.25

FAECAL COLLECTORS

	Faecal Collectors			
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
	Hollister Each collector comes with a sachet of protective skin gel.			
9821	Faecal Collector 1000mls capacity		10	£45.55



9822	Faecal Collector 500mls capacity.	10	£45.55

ADHESIVE REMOVAL SPRAYS AND ACCESSORIES

Adhesive Removal Sprays and Accessories				
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
7917	Hollister Skin Gel Protective dressing wipes for use with faecal collector.		50	£14.13
10380A	Great Bear GB soft skin		50mls	£9.25
MRWZ	Ostomart adhesive remover		100ml	£9.37



URETHRAL DILATORS

A urethral stricture is the narrowing of the urethra often caused by injury or disease. A doctor may suggest a urethral dilator is used to maintain the urethral opening. Please contact the Urology Nurses or Continence Nurses for advice on ordering.

	Urethral Dilators			
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	DETAILS	PACK SIZE	PRICE £
USMD 08 - USMD 18	Peak Medical (Meatal dilator)	8-18ch	25	34.18

CONTINENCE APPLIANCES (COMMUNITY)

Continence Appliances (Community)				
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	PACK SIZE	PRICE £	
	Beambridge			
6-26	Female saddle urinal	1	£14.03	
6-18	Bridge urinal	1	£14.03	
	Manfred Sauer			
URIBAG (M)	Uribag (male)	1	£13.94	
(F)	Uribag F (female)	1	£13.94	
	Paynes			
13.50	Urine bottle with lid	1	£9.50	
	Imedicare AFEX Male Urinary System contains (1x briefs, 500mls collection bag, cone receptacle, cleaning equipment, Training DVD)			
A100-S-08	Active	1 starter kit	£68.80	
A110 S-08	Sedentary	1 starter kit	£68.80	
AB Plus				
sizes S M L	Bullen Acti – Briefs plus set	1	£40.33	
XL XXL	Bullen Uri – drain s	1		
Continence Appliances (Community) continued				
ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	PACK SIZE	PRICE £	



9873	Hollister Hollister Incare Retracted Penis Pouch for Urine Collection with Flextend skin barrier (a thinner hydrocolloid flange with more flexibility and air permeable).	10 Pouches	£29.44
9811	Retracted Penile Pouch	10 Pouches	£29.96



PRESCRIBING GUIDELINES FOR CONTINENCE APPLIANCES

Appliance	Frequency of change	Recommended monthly quantity	Additional information
Indwelling catheters	Up to 12 weeks (long term)	One (plus one spare) every 3 months	
Indwelling catheters	Up to 2 weeks (medium term)	One (plus one spare) every month	
Intermittent single use catheter	Between 1 – 5 times daily	Average use between 30 -125	
Catheter valves	Every 5 -7 days	5	
Sheaths	Usually one per day	30	
Leg Bags	Usually one bag every 5 – 7 days	5	
Night bags (drainable)	Usually one bag every 5 – 7 days	5	
Night bags (non- drainable)	One bag in 24 hours	30	
Catheter retaining strap		One	Pack of Five every 4-6 months
Catheter bag sleeves		One	Pack of four every 6 months
Anal plugs	Usually every 12 hours	60	
Retracted penile pouch	Usually every 24-48 hours	30	
Faecal collector	Usually every 24 hours or more	30	Designed to collect liquid stool only



MANUFACTURERS' CONTACT INFORMATION (To amend after final draft)

Manufacturer	Address	Contacts
	Forest House, Tilgate Forest	Tel: 01293527888
Bard	Business Park, Brighton Road	Email: <u>customer.services@crbard.com</u>
	Crawley, West Sussex	Website: www.bardcare.uk
	RH11 9BP	
Beambridge	46 Merrow Lane,	Tel: 01483 571928 or 07831 693887
	Guildford	Email: beambridge@ntlworld.com
	GU4 7LQ	Website: www.beambridgemedical.com
B Braun	Brookdale Rd.	Tel: 0 114 225 9000
Medical Ltd	Sheffield, South Yorkshire	Email: info.bbmuk@bbraun.com
	S35 2PW	Website: www.bbraun.co.uk/en/company
Coloplast	Nene Hall, Peterborough	Tel: 01722392000
	Business Park, Lynchwood	Email: gbrth@coloplast.com
	PE2 6FX	Website: www.coloplast.co.uk
Convatec	Amcare Unit 8,	Tel: 0800 282 254
	Rivergreen Industrial Estate,	Email: stoma.webcare@convatec.com
	Pallion, Sunderland,	Website: www.convatec.co.uk
	SR4 6AD	
Cook Medical	O'Halloran Road	Tel: +44 353 61 334440
	National Technology Park	Email: EMEAenquiry@CookMedical.com
	Limerick, IRELAND	Website: www.cookmedical.eu
Great Bear	1 Lambourne Crescent,	Tel: 02920741622
	Cardiff Business Park,	Email: mail@gbhl.co.uk
	Cardiff CF14 5GF	Web: www.greatbearhealthcare.co.uk
Hollister	42 Broad St,	Tel: 0118 989 5000 or 0800 521377
	Wokingham	Email:
	RG40 1AB	Website: www.hollister.co.uk
Linc Medical	7 Kingsley St,	Tel: 01572 717515
	Leicester	Email: sales@linc-medical.co.uk
	LE2 6DY	Website: www.linc-medical.co.uk
MacGregor	Unit 3 - Cockburn Halls	Tel: 0845 519 20 40
Healthcare	George Street, Ormiston,	Email: info@macgregorhealthcare.com
Ltd	Tranent, East Lothian	Web: www.macgregorhealthcare.co.uk
	Scotland, EH35 5JB	
Mediquip	18 Trewyn Park	Tel: 01409 254004
	Holsworthy,	Email: booth@mediquip.co.uk
	Devon	Web: www.mediquip.co.uk
	EX22 6LS	
Manfred	Unit 3, The I O Centre,	Tel: 01604 588090
Sauer	Barn Way, Lodge Farm	Email: orders@manfredsauer.co.uk
	Northampton	Web: www.manfred-sauer.co.uk
	NN5 7UW	



		T
	Normedica House, Unit 4	Tel: 0191 286 7799
Medical	Ruby Park, Industrial Estate,	Email: sales@normedica.co.uk
Supplies Ltd	Brunswick Village, Newcastle	Web: www.normedica.co.uk
	upon Tyne, NE13 7BA	
Oakmed Ltd	Unit B, The I O Centre, Barn	Tel: 01604 586529
	Way, Northampton	Email: orders@oakmed.co.uk
	NN5 7UW	Web: www.oakmed.co.uk
Optimum	5, Armley Court,	Tel: 0113 263 3849 or 0845 643 5479
Medical	Armley Road,	Email: enquiries@optimummedical.co.uk
	Leeds LS12 2LB	Web: www.optimummedical.co.uk
Paynes	Percy House, Brook Street,	Tel: 0161 367 8561
	Hyde, Cheshire	Email: stuart@sgppayne.co.uk
	SK14 2NS	Web: www.sgppayne.co.uk
Peak Medical	Unit 4 Manor Farm Barns,	Tel: 01608 811690
	Cornbury Park, Finstock,	Email: info@peakmedical.co.uk
	Oxfordshire	Web: www.peakmedical.co.uk
	OX7 3DG	
Renew	850 Oxford Road	Tel: 0800 542 0814
Medical Ltd	Reading	Email: support@renew-medical.uk
	RG30 1EL	Web: www.renew-medical.uk
Rüsch /	Teleflex, Grosvenor House,	Tel: 01494 532761
Teleflex	Horseshoe Crescent,	Email: info.uk@teleflex.com
	Old Town, Beaconsfield	Web: www.teleflex.com/emea
	HP9 1LJ	
Unomedical	See Convatec	See Convatec
Ltd		
Wellspect	DENTSPLY IH Limited,	Tel: 01932 838347
Healthcare	Building 3, The Heights,	Email: <u>urology.uk@wellspect.com</u>
	Weybridge, Surrey,	Web: www.wellpect.co.uk
	KT13 ONY	